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Hannigan, Georgiana

From: Brown, Sophie 
Sent: 13 January 2025 14:44
To: Rampion2
Subject: Interested Party 20045317 Response to SoS letter 16 December 2024

Categories: EO

 
 
 
 
Rampion 2 Offshore Wind Farm Case Team 
National Infrastructure Planning 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Our ref:           HA/2023/125437/02-L01 
Your ref:         20045317 
 
Date:               13 January 2025 
 
 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
RAMPION 2 OFFSHORE WINDFARM DCO - SECRETARY OF STATE INFORMATION 
REQUEST    RAMPION, SUSSEX COAST       
 
Thank you for consulting the Environment Agency on the above. 
 
We have reviewed the submitted information and as an Interested Party we confirm we have no comments 
to make on the information provided in response to the consultation letter dated 25 November 2024. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me using the contact details shown below should you have any queries 
regarding this. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Mrs Sophie Brown 
Sustainable Places Planning Advisor 
 
 
Sophie Brown 
Planning Specialist, Sustainable Places Solent and South Downs 
Environment Agency | Oving Road, Chichester, West Sussex, PO20 2AG 
 

@environment-agency.gov.uk   
  

Please accept our thanks for your email in advance - each person sending one less ‘thank you’ email a 
day would save more than 16,400 tonnes of carbon a year! 
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This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally 
privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not 
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any 
attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the 
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from 
any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business 
purposes.  




